
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
Issued July 31, 2009 

TO 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
FOR 

MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT LIAISON SERVICES 
(RFQ Number 10-PA-001) 
(RFQ Issued July 13, 2009) 

Note: Statement Of Qualifications submitters are required to acknowledge this 

and all Addenda in Section 5(a) of the Statement Of Qualifications Form. 



 - 1 - 

This Addendum consists of the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority’s (CRRA) responses 

to written questions that were received by CRRA by 3:00 p.m., July 29, 2009, the deadline speci-

fied in the “Instructions to Firms/Individuals” for the submission of written questions. 

Question As part of the Services under the “Municipal Government Liaison Services 

Agreement,” does CRRA expect to require its consultant to provide technical ad-

vice regarding current and future solid waste issues, and if so, can you anticipate 

whether that effort would include planning, engineering, operations, or all of 

these? 

1. 

Answer No, CRRA does not expect that the firm(s)/individual(s) selected will be asked to 

provide technical advice regarding current and future solid waste issues. 

Question As part of the Services under the “Municipal Government Liaison Services 

Agreement,” does CRRA project a need for field capabilities or testing of materi-

als? 

2. 

Answer No, CRRA does not project a need for field capabilities or testing of materials 

from the firm(s)/individual(s) selected to provide municipal government liaison 

services. 

Question As part of the Services under the “Municipal Government Liaison Services 

Agreement,” is the ability to provide independent judgments or analytical opin-

ions desired? 

3. 

Answer CRRA may, depending on the circumstances, ask the firm(s)/individual(s) se-

lected to provide independent judgments or analytical opinions in issues pertain-

ing to the consultant’s expertise and scope of services. 

Question As part of the Services under the “Municipal Government Liaison Services 

Agreement,” does CRRA expect to require legal support with issues such as site 

acquisition, permit assistance, contract negotiations, or others? 

4. 

Answer No, CRRA does not expect to require legal support from the firm(s)/individual(s) 

selected to provide municipal government liaison services. 

Question As part of the Services under the “Municipal Government Liaison Services 

Agreement,” does CRRA expect to require public and or media relations capabili-

ties for making the case for an expected CRRA action to communities or citizen 

groups, or for acting as the public face of CRRA? 

5. 

Answer No, CRRA does not expect the firm(s)/individual(s) selected to provide municipal 

government liaison services to provide public and or media relations capabilities 

or to act as the public face of CRRA. CRRA may, however, ask the 

firm(s)/individual(s) selected to provide input into the formulation of strategies 

and tactics for public and/or media relations. 

 


